Experience Designer ryanharle@gmail.com | ryanharle.com

RYAN HARLE



SUMMARY

An award-winning experience designer based in the Portland, OR area. Over 17 years of design experience, having worked with clients of all sizes and industries. Passionate about collaborating with clients to create unique website designs that are as easy-to-use as they are to look at.

EXPERIENCE

Senior Experience Designer Americaneagle.com Aug 2012 - Present

UI and UX lead on projects for a wide range of clientele, Excelled at creating user-friendly and visually-stunning website designs for clients like the New York City Department of Education, DTCC, and the Chicago Auto Show. Created Wordpress sites in Elementor for a range of clients as well.

Packaging Designer Sears Holding Corporation Feb 2008 - Aug 2012

Packaging design and production for Sears and Kmart brands such as Essential Home, Trim-A-Home, Craftsman, and Joe Boxer, while also supporting graphic needs of various business units within Sears Holdings.

Graphic Designer Watt Publishing Feb 2007 - Sept 2007 Graphic Designer Telpoint Communications Sept 2006 - Jan 2007

Graphic Designer Cormark Inc. June 2006 - Sept 2006 Graphic Designer Marketplace Media Group Jun 2004 - May 2006

SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite Sketch InVision Overflow.io Elementor Wordpress NetSuite Microsoft Office Jira UI UX

EDUCATION

Associate of Applied Science, Graphic Design

Elgin Community College 2004 - 2006

WANT TO SEE MY LATEST WORK?

VISIT RYANHARLE.COM

